Subject: 1st call for the selection of trainees for the BEREC Office - published today

From: Iskra STOILOVA-TSONEVA [mailto:Iskra.STOILOVA-TSONEVA@berec.europa.eu]
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 6:10 PM

To: BERECBoR; BERECCN

Cc: LaszI6 IGNECZI; Giacomo IMPELLIZZERI; Traineeships

Subject: 1st call for the selection of trainees for the BEREC Office - published today

Dear BEREC Heads,
Dear CN Members,

The BEREC Office would like to inform you that today we published the call for the selection of
trainees for the first BEREC Office Traineeship Programme.

The candidates can apply for three profiles as follows:
e Profile No 1 - Human resources area - Administration and Finance Unit;

o Profile No 2 - General area - Programme Management Unit;
o Profile No 3 - Administrative area - Programme Management Unit.

The full text of the traineeship notice is available here.

Candidates willing to apply for more than one profile must submit a separate application
for each profile.

Applicants are explicitly requested to highlight and give a brief account of their experience and
expertise relevant to the traineeship. Applicants are invited to indicate, apart from the duration of
studies, the legal length of the diplomas that they hold.

Trainees will receive a monthly grant of EUR 929.44. Training periods are initially offered for a
period of six months with the option for prolongation up to twelve months.

The indicative starting date of traineeship is 16 October 2016.

The deadline for applying is 10/09/2016 at 12.00 (midday) Riga time (11.00 a.m. Central
European Time).

Feel free to disseminate this information among your NRAs or to any other interested
organisations or persons.

Best regards from Riga,

Iskra
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